

785020

ACC

10000/120/2065

Q/107/A

opened Nov. 26, 1945  
closed Nov. 26, 1945

10000/120/2065  
opened Nov. 26, 1945  
closed Nov. 26, 1945

Q/107/A

SEL's - PROFORMAE - ACTION - TO -  
be - TAKEN - ON Receipt - of  
Replies - from - BLU's

Q/107/A

S.E.L.s: -PROFORMAE -ACTION

TO-BE - TAKEN-ON - RECEIPT

OF-REPLIES-FROM - BLUs

OPENED: 36 Nov. 1975

OF-REPLIES-FROM-BLUs

OPENED: 26 Nov. 1945

CLOSED: 26 Nov. 1945

10000 / 120 / 2065

THIS FOLDER

CONTAINS PAPERS

FROM Kew. 1945

TO

CATALOGUE

Subject: - Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. AINQ/6508/7/C(AE)

Sponsor ..... M.M. I.A. ....

Number ..... 932 .....

CM.

1. The following Western European Establishment CM/1531/1 has been approved for a ..... Station. No. 10. 542. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16. 17. 18. 19. 20. 21. 22. 23. 24. 25. 26. 27. 28. 29. 30. 31. 32. 33. 34. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47. 48. 49. 50. 51. 52. 53. 54. 55. 56. 57. 58. 59. 60. 61. 62. 63. 64. 65. 66. 67. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73. 74. 75. 76. 77. 78. 79. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 86. 87. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 97. 98. 99. 100. Establishment Committee Meeting No. 2335 held on ..... vide War Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for condition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A NIL Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

489

*For comparison May*  
D.F. LONGHEAD, Major,  
for Brigadier, (AB)

Date ..... 26/11/45 .....

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST

EQUIPMENT

for ..... Station. Inv. to G.H.Q. R. Ekelon ..... on 11/15/51/1.....

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity
---------------------	-------------	----------

488

488

FOR Q(AE) USE ONLY	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS S.L.L. NUMBER
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOTE 7 & B STORES	ALLOTMENT
	AWARDED AND APPROVED BY		DATE ISSUED

Subject: Application for Equipment in Addition to Basic Equipment List  
For British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. AUTH/6508/7/S(12)

Sponsor ..... M.M.: I.A.: .....

Number ..... 931 .....

1. The following <sup>CM</sup> ~~Establishment~~ <sup>Establishment</sup> ~~CM/1530/1~~ <sup>CM/1530/1</sup> has been approved for a ~~Station~~ <sup>Station</sup> ~~CM/1530/1~~ <sup>CM/1530/1</sup> vide War Establishment Committee Meeting No. ~~224~~ <sup>224</sup> held on ..... Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement" are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A Hill Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

487

*[Signature]*  
D. T. LONGMAN, MAJOR,  
for Brigadier, S(IE)

Date ..... 26/11/45 .....



PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST  
EQUIPMENT

for ... *Kalson, Inc. Co. Base Report PO* ..... on H.A.E. *CM/1530/1* ..

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity

486

486

FOR  
Q(AE)  
USE  
ONLY

Q(AE) 1

VEHICLES

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Q(AE) 2

WEAPONS AND TOWNS  
& B STORES

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

STATE

S.E.L. NUMBER

ALLOTTED

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

DATE ISSUED

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Subject:- Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Indian Service Units.

Ref. MEM/5508/7/4(L&E)

Sponsor M.M.L.A.

Number 930

CM.

1. The following Memorandum in Establishment CM/1527/1 has been approved for a Station List for 1st. Army. Home Area War Establishment Committee Meeting No. .... held on .....  
Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. NIL Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

485

*[Handwritten signature]*  
D.F. LONCEAN, Major,  
For Distribution, (L&E)

Date 26/11/45

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST

ENVIRONMENT

For ... *Station. Inv. to 3rd Army. No. Dept. W.E. 15376.*

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity
		484

484

FOR USE ONLY	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS
VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOLS 7	S.E.L. NUMBER	ALLOWED
RENDERED AND APPROVED BY	2. 6 STORES	DATE ISSUED	

Subject: Application for Equipment in Addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. AFHQ/6508/7/3(AE)

Sponsor ..... M.M.L.A. ....

Number ..... 929 .....

1. The following <sup>C.M.</sup> ~~Health~~ <sup>can</sup> ~~Establishment~~ <sup>CM/536/1</sup> has been approved for a <sup>to G.H.Q.</sup> ~~Establishment~~ <sup>C.M.F.</sup> ~~Establishment~~ <sup>vide War</sup> ~~Committee Meeting No.~~ <sup>Serial Number</sup> ..... held on .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A Nil Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

483

*D.F. Litchman*  
D.F. LITCHMAN, Major,  
for Brigadier, C(AE)

Date ..... 26/11/45 .....

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST

EQUIPMENT

For ..... Italian Div. to C.M.F. .... on W.E. 09/15/61 .....

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity
------------------	-------------	----------

482

482

FOR G(AE)	G(AE) 1	G(AE) 2	STATS
VEHICLES	APPROVED AND APPROVED BY	WEAPONS AND VOTE 7 & 8 STATES	S.S.I. NUMBER ALLOTTED
			DATE ISSUED



785020

Subject: Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List  
for British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. ATHQ/5508/7/5(AD)

ponsor ..... M. M. I. A. .....

Number ..... 926 .....

1. The following <sup>CM.</sup> ~~proposed~~ proforma ~~proforma~~ Establishment ~~proforma~~ CM/1525/1 has been approved for a Stores No. to School of Military ~~proforma~~ Establishment ~~proforma~~ Meeting No. 3323 vide War Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for comment to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A MIL Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

[Signature]  
481  
D. F. LOUGHAN, Major.  
for Brigadier, 3(AB)

Date ..... 26/11/45 .....

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST  
APPENDIX

FOR .. *Italian Army. Lt. School of Military Engineering on W.D. ... C.M.F. 5231.*

Catalogue Number	Designation.	Quantity.
---------------------	--------------	-----------

480

480

FOI Q(AE) USC ONLY	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS S.E.L. NUMBER ALLOTTED
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOTE 7 2. 8 STORES	DATE ISSUED
	SOUNDING AND APPROVED BY		

Subject: Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Convoy Units.

Ref. AMHQ/6509/7/C(LS)

Number ..... 923.....

Sponsor ..... M. M. I. A. ....

1. The following <sup>CM.</sup> ~~proposed~~ <sup>Establishment</sup> ~~equipment~~ <sup>has been</sup> approved for a <sup>Station. Inv. to. HQ. Sub. app. ....</sup> ~~Special Equipment List~~ <sup>vide War Establishment Committee Meeting No. 224...</sup> ~~Special Equipment List~~ <sup>Serial Number .....</sup> ~~Special Equipment List~~ <sup>held on .....</sup> ~~Special Equipment List~~
2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.
3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part III of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.
4. NIL Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.
5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

*[Handwritten Signature]*  
 D. T. L. ...  
 for Brigadier, ...

Date ..... 26/11/45.....

- 3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as unit's equipment in Part III of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.
- 4. A MIL Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Radio Equipment List.
- 5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary description where possible.

Date ... 26/11/45 .....

*D. R. Longman*  
 D. R. LONGMAN, MAJOR  
 for Brigadier, S. (A) 9

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST

EQUIPMENT

For ... Stahar, Rm. to N.S. Sub Area ... on W.B. 4/15/70

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity

4.8

418

FOR Q(AE)	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS
VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOPE 7	R. S. STONIS	S.S.I. NUMBER
APPROVED AND APPROVED BY			ALLOTTED
			DATE ISSUED
ONCE			

Subject: - Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. AMM/5505/7/2(AD)

Sponsor ..... M.M.L.A. ....

Number ... 922 .....

1. The following <sup>CM.</sup> ~~Movement~~ <sup>Establishment</sup> approved for a ~~Station~~ <sup>Pro. to</sup> ~~Pro. to~~ <sup>CM/1519/1</sup> ~~CM/1519/1~~ has been Establishment Committee Meeting No. ~~224~~ <sup>CM/1519/1</sup> ~~CM/1519/1~~ vide War Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List" are forwarded for consideration to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for issue.

4. A Nil Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary reference where possible.

*[Handwritten Signature]*  
D.F. LONGMAN, Major, M.C.  
For Brigadier, O.C.

Date ..... 26/11/45 .....



PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST  
IN SUPPLEMENT

for ..... Italian Army to HQ Area ..... on W.E. 5/15/54 .....

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity

476

476

FOR (C(A)) USE ONLY	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOTE 7	S.E.L. NUMBER
		IS 8 STOPS	ALLOTTED
		DANDED AND APPROVED BY	DATE ISSUED

Subject: Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Indian Service Units.

Ref. ATMA/500/7/2(AE)

Sponsor M.M.L.A.

Number 921

1. The following <sup>CM.</sup> ~~Establishment~~ Establishment CM/1518/1 has been approved for a Special List to Indian Station B vide War Establishment Committee Meeting No. 223 held on ..... Serial Number .....
2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.
3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.
4. A Nil Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.
5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

*[Handwritten Signature]*  
 D.F. LINGMAN, Major,  
 Coy. Brigadier, (AE)

Date 26/11/45

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST

ENTITLED

For ..... Station... over to Reception... Station... type B' on W.E. ... 04/1978/...

Catalogue Number

Description.

Quantity.

407

404

FOR Q(AE)	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATUS
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VONE 7 & 0 STORES	S.E.L. NUMBER ADOPTED
	ARMORS AND RECOVERED BY		DATE ISSUED

Subject: Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Indian Service Units.

Ref. AWO/6500/7/A(1E)

Number ..... 920.....

Sponsor ..... M.M.L.A......

1. The following <sup>C.M.</sup> ~~proposal~~ <sup>Establishment CM 1517/1</sup> has been approved for a <sup>Station. Mr. R. K. Venkatar. Station. A.</sup> wide War Establishment Committee Meeting No. <sup>233</sup> held on .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for remission to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A Hill Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

*L.F. Longman*  
L. F. LONGMAN, Major.  
Gen. Brigadier, (Retd.)

Date ..... 26/1/45.....

ENCLOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADMISSION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST  
EQUIPMENT

for ... *Station, Inc. to Reception, Station, Dept. A. on V.S. 08/15/74.*

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity

472

478

FOR G(AE) USE ONLY	G(AE) 1.	G(AE) 2.	STATS
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOIE 7 A B STORES	S.E.L. NUMBER ADOPTED
	APPROVED AND APPROVED BY	DATE ISSUED	



Subject: Application for Entitlement in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. AFHQ/6508/7/3(AE)

Sponsor ..... M.M.I.A. ....

Number ..... 919. ....

CM. The following items in Establishment CM/1516/1 has been approved for a Station. No. 10. Fine. Dig. King. Coy. vide War Establishment Committee Meeting No. 221. .... held on ..... Serial Number .....

- Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for retention to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.
- Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.
4. Will Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.
- State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary caption where possible.

*D.F. Longman, MCM*  
for Distribution, (AF) I

Date ..... 26/11/45. ....

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST

UNITED STATES

for ... Station. Recd. to Fine. *Engineering* bag... on W.E. *cm/15/16/1*.

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity

450

450

FOR Q(AE)	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS
	VEHICLES	MILITARY AND VOTE 7 & 8 STORES	S.V.L. NUMBER ALLOTTED
	ADDED AND APPROVED BY		DATE ISSUED

Subject: Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Service Unit.

Ref. Number 6500/7/C(12)

Sponsor M.M.L.A.

Number 917

1. The following Establishment C.M. 1514/1 has been approved for a Patrol to Delicia Patrol Unit War Establishment Committee Meeting No. 223 held on ..... Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Divance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A Bill Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Divance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct manufacture, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

*[Signature]*  
469  
D.F. ICHING, Major,  
For Director, C.M.

Date 26/11/45

PROFOSHO EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST  
REPAIR PARTS

for ... Station Area to USA Response Unit on W.D. 04/15/44...

Catalogue  
Number

Description

Quantity

468

468

FOR 5(AE) USE ONLY	9(CA) 1	9(CA) 2	STABS Serial Number
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOLS 7 A. B. TICKETS	ALLOTTED
	REMOVED AND ASSIGNED BY		DATE ISSUED

Subject: Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. AMEX/6508/7/4(LB)

Sponsor ..... M. M. J. A. .....

Number ..... 916 .....

1. The following <sup>C.M.</sup> ~~equipment~~ <sup>in Establishment</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>CM/1512/L1.</sup> has been approved for a Italian Armoured V.P. Coy. vide War Establishment Committee Meeting No. 228 held on ..... Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List" are forwarded for remission to this Branch of suggested equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A Will Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary acronym where possible.

*[Signature]*  
D. F. LONERAN, Major,  
for Brigadier, (L.B.)

407

Date ..... 26/11/45 .....

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST

EQUIPMENT

For ... *Stokes* ... *Special* ... *V.C. Log* ... ON W.E. *04/15/74*...

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity
------------------	-------------	----------

997



406

FOR Q(AE) USE ONLY	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOTE 7 & 8 STORES	S.E.L. NUMBER
	ACQUIRED AND APPROVED BY		ALLIED
			DATE ISSUED

Subject: Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for Artillery - Indian Service Units.

Ref. AWHQ/6508/7/2(AE)

Sponsor ..... M.M.L.A......

Number ..... 917.....

*C.M.*  
1. The following ~~North~~ Indian Establishment C.M. 1508/1 has been approved for a Stores Ammunition by vice War Establishment Committee Meeting No. 221 held on ..... Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. Nil Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

*[Signature]*  
D.F. LICHMAN, Major,  
For Brigadier, C(AB)

Date ..... 26/11/45.....

405

- 3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear Part III of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.
- 4. NIL Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.
- 5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

Date ..... 26/11/45.....

405

*D. E. Longwell*  
 D. E. LONGWELL, Major.  
 For Brigadier, S(AE)

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST  
EQUIPMENT

for ... *States* ... *ammunition* ... *by* ... *Miss/has* ... *on V.E. com/col* ...

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity

797

464

FOR Q(AE) USE ONLY	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS S.E.L. NUMBER ALLOWED DATE ISSUED
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOTE 7 & 8 STORES	
	APPROVED AND APPROVED BY		

Subject: Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. AFHQ/6506/7/3(13)

Sponsor M.M.:I.A.

Number 906

C.M.  
1. The following Unit Italian Establishment CM/1502/1 has been approved for a Branch CM/1502/1 vide War Establishment Committee Meeting No. 221 held on ..... Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A NIL Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

*D.F. ICKHAM*  
D.F. ICKHAM, Major,  
for Brigadier, 603

Date 26/11/45

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST  
EQUIPMENT

for ..... Station 2 & M. Burton ..... ON V.E. CM/1502/1

Catalogue Number	Description	Quantity
------------------	-------------	----------

462

462

Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATE
VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VOYE 7	S.E.L. NUMBER
FOR Q(AE) USE ONLY	X 0 STORES	ALLOTTED
	APPROVED AND APPROVED BY	DATE ISSUED



Subject: - Application for Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List for British - Italian Service Units.

Ref. AMO/5506/7/3(1E)

Sponsor ..... M.M.I.A. .....

Number ..... 904 .....

1. The following <sup>C.M.</sup> ~~stores~~ Establishment <sup>CM/5001</sup> has been approved for a Station Antygar Wrens Co vide War Establishment Committee Meeting No. 221 held on ..... Serial Number .....

2. Two copies of the attached proforma "Proposed Equipment in addition to Basic Equipment List Entitlement are forwarded for rendition to this Branch of suggested Equipment of Ordnance Supply required by the above Unit in addition to the stores entitlement in accordance with the Basic Equipment List.

3. Subject to approval, such stores will appear as Unit's Entitlement in Part II of a Special Equipment List to be issued by this Branch for General distribution. This will constitute an authority for demand.

4. A NIL Return is required in the event of a Unit not requiring Ordnance Stores in excess of the Basic Equipment List.

5. State correct nomenclature, catalogue number and vocabulary section where possible.

*[Handwritten Signature]*  
D.F. LONGMAN, Major  
For Brigadier, C(IE)

Date ..... 26/11/45 .....

PROPOSED EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO BASIC EQUIPMENT LIST  
ENTAILMENT

for ... *Station Ant. Works* ... on W.E. ... *copy 1500/1*

Catalogue Number	Designation	Quantity
---------------------	-------------	----------

400

400

FOR Q(AE) USE ONLY	Q(AE) 1	Q(AE) 2	STATS
	VEHICLES	WEAPONS AND VEHIC 7 A B STORES	S.A.S. NUMBER ALLOTTED DATE ISSUED
	ACQUIRED AND RECEIVED BY		

